
BOARD MEETING: Regular 
DATE:   Wednesday, December 6, 2017 
TIME:   6:30 p.m. 
PLACE:   Naples High School Cafeteria 
 

I. Meeting Called to Order 
II. Roll Call 
III. Adopt the Agenda of the Regular Meeting of December 6, 2017  (Board Action) 
IV. Executive Session        (Board Action)  
V. Pledge of Allegiance 
VI. Public Comments: The Board of Education invites you, the residents of our school community, to feel 

comfortable in sharing matters of interest or concern that you might have with us.  The Board President 
will be happy to recognize those of you who wish to speak.  We would ask that you come forward and 
please identify yourself before presenting your thoughts. 
   Those items brought to the attention of the Board during this time may be taken under consideration for 
future response or action. (Individual comments will be limited to three minutes.) 
    As a matter of courtesy, we ask that issues related to specific School District personnel or students be 
brought to the attention of the Superintendent of Schools privately.  Thank you for this consideration.  
 

Board Reponse: The Board of Education is committed to keeping communication open and transparent.  
The Board of Education President will be working with the Board and the Superintendent to make every 
effort to respond to public comments directed to the Board of Education at previous meetings, during the 
next scheduled meeting. 

VII. Points of Interest  
VIII. Superintendent Recognitions & Updates 

 Points of Pride 
 Operation Santa 
 Department Chair Reports 

- Health and Physical Education: Robert Birdsall 
- Technology: Chad Ayers 
- Grades 3 and 4: Chris Arsenault 

 CNC Machine Demonstration 
 Update on Measuring Priorities and Commitments at Naples Central School   
 Invitation to Holiday Events at NCS  

IX. Board Reports          
 Facilities Committee 

X. Minutes          (Board Action) 
 Regular Meeting of November 15, 2017 

XI. Contractual Agreement        (Board Action) 
- Memorandum of Agreement: CSEA  

XII. Business / Financial        (Board Action)   
 Treasurer’s Report 
 Discards 
 Transportation Contract 

XIII. Personnel         (Board Action) 
 

 Resignation 
- Automotive Mechanic/Bus Driver  

 Appointment 
- Groundskeeper/Automotive Mechanic 
- Automotive Mechanic/Bus Driver 
- Head Bus Driver 

XIV. Consent Agenda Items        (Board Action) 
 Committee on Special Education and 504 Committee Recommendations 
 Volunteers 
 Substitute 

- Building Maintenance Mechanic: Effective 11/27/17 
XV.   Adjournment         (Board Action)  



Regular Meeting                     December 6, 2017 
 

Minutes of a Regular Meeting of the Board of Education of Naples Central School held on 
Wednesday, December 6, 2017 at _____ p.m. in the Naples High School Cafeteria. 
 

Members Present: Robert Brautigam Thomas Hawks  
   Joseph Callaghan Kelley Louthan     
   Carter Chapman Gail Musnicki 
   Brent Gerstner  Maura Sullivan 
   Jacob Hall  Hayden Myers   
 

Members Absent: 
 

Also Present:  Matthew Frahm, Mitchell Ball, Kristina A. Saucke, E. Bridget Ashton, Katherine 
Piedici and Heather Clark.  

 
A quorum being present, the meeting was called to order at _____ p.m. by Board President  
Jacob Hall. 
 
Motion:      
2nd:    
Resolved, that the Board of Education approves the agenda of the Regular Meeting of  
December 6, 2017 as presented. 
Voting Yes:    Motion Carried 
Voting No:    Motion Denied 
 
Motion:      
2nd:    
Resolved, that the Board of Education approves calling an executive session at _____ p.m. for 
the purpose of discussing the employment history of a particular person or persons. 
Voting Yes:    Motion Carried 
Voting No:    Motion Denied 
 
Time out of Executive Session: _____ p.m. 
 
Motion:      
2nd:    
Resolved, that the Board of Education approves the minutes of the following meeting(s): 

 Regular Meeting of November 15, 2017 
Voting Yes:    Motion Carried 
Voting No:    Motion Denied    
 
Motion:    
2nd: 
Resolved, that the Board of Education approves the following Contractual Agreement 
resolution as presented: 
 

•  Resolved, that the Naples Central School District Board of Education does hereby approve a 
Memorandum of Agreement between the Naples CSEA and the Naples Central School District 
for the purpose of modifying Appendix A, Starting Salary Ranges of the CSEA collective 
bargaining agreement effective July 1, 2016 – June 30, 2019.  

 

Voting Yes:    Motion Carried 
Voting No:    Motion Denied 



Regular Meeting                     December 6, 2017 
 

Motion:      
2nd:    
Resolved, that upon the recommendation of the Superintendent, the Naples Central School 
District Board of Education approves the following Business resolutions as presented: 
 

• Resolved, that the Board of Education approves the Treasurer’s monthly report for the period 
ending October 2017. 

 

•  Resolved that approval be given for the following to be declared surplus property and approval 
given to discard as per Policy #5250:  

 

Elementary Library Discards: 
 

4 copies My Side of the Mountain  

1 copy Confessions of a Teen Nanny 

10 copies Charlotte's Web  

1 copy  Runaway Slave 

2 copies Freckle Juice  

1 copy The Secret Soldier 

1 copy Beverly Cleary  

1 copy The Cay 

1 copy Justin and the Best Biscuits in 
the World 

1 copy The Adventures of Captain 
Underpants 

1 copy Dolphins at Daybreak  

1 copy Captain Underpants and the 
Attack of the Talking Toilets 

1 copy Lions at Lunchtime  

4 copies The Family Under the Bridge 

1 copy American Tall Tales 

1 set  The Boxcar Children (Total 84 
books) 

1 copy Gone Away Lake 

10 copies Stone Fox 

1 copy  The Wednesday Witch 

3 copies  The Sign of the Beaver 

6 copies The Loner 

4 copies  Sounder 

10 copies Call it Courage 

2 copies The Trumpet of the Swan 

8 copies Mr. Popper's Penguins 

1 copy Fright Time 

1 copy Skedaddle 

1 copy The Miami Dolphins One-Two   
Punch 

1 copy Little House on the Prairie 

1 copy Helen Keller 

1 copy Hatchet 
 
 

High School Library Discards: 
 

1 copy Earthling! 

1 copy Guinness World Records, 2014 
 

 Kana Lancette  is hereby approved to enter into a contract for the purpose of providing round 
trip transportation for children of the Naples Central School District for the period of service 
to begin November 27, 2017 through June 30, 2018 at a rate of fifty-three and one half 
($0.535) cents per mile or the current IRS mileage reimbursement rate, total anticipated cost 
$1,200.00 

 

Voting Yes:    Motion Carried 
Voting No:    Motion Denied 

 
 



Regular Meeting                     December 6, 2017 
 
Motion:    
2nd:     
Resolved, that upon the recommendation of the Superintendent, the Naples Central School 
District Board of Education approves the following personnel item as presented: 
 

 Resolved, that upon the recommendation of the Superintendent, the Naples Central School 
District Board of Education accepts the resignation of Adam Fitzgerald, Automotive 
Mechanic/Bus Driver, effective December 7, 2017, contingent upon his appointment as 
Groundskeeper/Auto Mechanic. 

 Resolved, that the Board of Education approves the probationary appointment of Adam 
Fitzgerald, 5206 Blodgett Road, Naples, NY 14512 as Groundskeeper/Auto Mechanic, 
effective December 7, 2017, 2017 at the rate of $18.35/hour. 

 

• Resolved, that the Board of Education approves the probationary appointment of Patrick 
Elwell, 297 Italy Turnpike, Naples, NY 14512, as Automotive Mechanic/Bus Driver, effective  
December 7, 2017 at the rate of $18.35/hour. 
 

 Resolved, that the Board of Education approves the probationary appointment of April Sanko, 
233 Mason Street, Canandaigua, NY 14424, as Head Bus Driver, effective December 7, 2017 
at the rate of $18.35/hour.  

 

Voting Yes:    Motion Carried 
Voting No:    Motion Denied 
 
Motion:      
2nd:    
Resolved, that the Board of Education, upon the recommendation of Superintendent 
Matthew Frahm, approves the Consent Agenda Items as presented: 
 

a. Resolved, that the Board of Education approves committee recommendations from the 
following meetings: 

- Committee on Special Education actions of September 18, 2017; November 5, 2017; 
November 6, 2017; November 7, 2017; November 9, 2017; November 13, 2017; 
November 14, 2017; November 15, 2017 and November 16, 2017. 

 

-   Section 504 Committee actions of November 9, 2017 
 

b. Resolved, that the Board of Education hereby approves the following Volunteer: 
Name      Position  Address 
Monica Schenk        Volunteer  7458 Griesa Hill Road, Naples, NY 14512  
Bonnie Steff     Volunteer  182 North Main Street, Naples, NY 14512  
Joel Lincoln     Volunteer  27 Thrall Street, Naples, NY 14512  
 

c. Resolved, that the Board of Education hereby approves the following Substitute Appointment 
effective November 27, 2017: 
Name  Position    Address 
Robert Griffin Building Maintenance Mechanic 5060 CR 1, Rushville, NY 14544  
 

Voting Yes:    Motion Carried 
Voting No:    Motion Denied 
 
Motion:      
2nd:    
There being no further business, the Regular Meeting of December 6, 2017 is hereby adjourned 
at _____ p.m.  
 

Voting Yes:    Motion Carried 
Voting No:    Motion Denied 



  Page 1 of 2 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 

MEMORANDUM OF AGREEMENT 
 

By and Between 
 

THE NAPLES CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT 
And 

CIVIL SERVICE EMPLOYEES' ASSOCIATION, INC., 
LOCAL 1000, AFSCME, AFL-CIO, 

Naples Central School Support Staff Unit 
 
THIS IS AN AGREEMENT, entered into by and between the NAPLES CIVIL SERVICE 
EMPLOYEES’ ASSOCIATION (hereinafter sometimes referred to as “Association) and the 
Naples Central School District (hereinafter sometimes referred to as "District") collectively 
referred to as the “parties”. 
 
WHEREAS, the parties have met to discuss the range for the starting rate of pay for Head Bus 
Drivers as established in Appendix A, Starting Salary Ranges, of the collective bargaining 
agreement; and  
 
WHEREAS, the parties have had discussions concerning this matter and have reached an 
agreement to modify Appendix A; and 
 
WHEREAS, each party has freely consented to enter into and to be bound by this Agreement, 
with such consent not having been induced by fraud, duress, or any other undue influence; and    
 
NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual undertakings and covenants herein 
contained, the parties stipulate and agree that Appendix A of the collective bargaining agreement 
shall be modified as follows: 
 

1. The Starting Salary Range for the position of Head Bus Driver will be modified to 
$13.50 - $18.35. 
 

2. The parties agree that the collective bargaining agreement will be revised to 
reflect this agreement in the next round of collective negotiations. 

 
3. This constitutes the full and complete agreement between the parties. 
 
4. The parties further agree that the terms and conditions of this Memorandum of 

Agreement shall not be used to establish a practice, past practice or precedent in 
any proceeding or any matter whatsoever. 

 



  Page 2 of 2 

 

5. No provision or provisions of this Agreement may be added to, deleted or 
modified in any manner unless in writing signed by all the parties hereto. 

 
NOT WITHSTANDING THE AFORESAID THE PARTIES AGREE; All other terms and 
conditions of employment in effect in the Collective Bargaining agreement dated July 1, 2016 
through June 30, 2019, will remain in full force and effect until the successful completion of 
bargaining for a successor Agreement in accordance with the New York State Labor 
Relations Act (Taylor Law). 
 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have hereto set their hands and seals on the day and date 
written below. 
 
 
FOR THE DISTRICT     FOR THE ASSOCIATION 
 
 
 
________________________     __________________________ 
Matthew Frahm      Madalene Guererri 
Superintendent of Schools     President 
Naples Central School District    CSEA  
 
 
 
Dated: ____________________    Dated: ____________________ 
 
 
        FOR THE ASSOCIATION 
 
 
 
         __________________________ 
        Paul Peters 
        CSEA 
        Labor Relations Specialist 
 
 
 
        Dated: ____________________ 
        
 

 

Approved at the Board of Education Meeting of ________________ 



NAPLES CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT

MONTHLY REPORT OF THE TREASURER

PERIOD ENDING OCTOBER 2017

CASH BALANCE ON HAND: GENERAL SCHOOL FEDERAL CAPITAL T&A/ SCHOLARSHP PERMANENT DEBT SERVICE
FUND LUNCH FUND FUND FUND Payroll FUNDS FUNDS FUND

OPENING BALANCE:

+ CASH RECEIPTS

- CASH DISBURSEMENTS:

CLOSING BALANCE:

$10,224,021.22 $12,655.67 $93,498.42 $3,569,091.43 $93,429.27 $177,864.77 $10,251.05 $1,083,749.15

$3,109,905.77 $53,983.36 $22,907.38 $322.96 $710,653.77 $0.11 $0.00 $137.74

$1,273,032.84 $34,547.58 $72,861.92 $7,287.37 $692,314.73 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

$12,060,894.15 $32,091.45 $43,543.88 $3,562,127.02 $111,768.31 $177,864.88 $10,251.05 $1,083,886.89

BANK RECONCILIATION: GENERAL SCHOOL FEDERAL CAPITAL TRUSTS SCHOLARSHP PERMANENT DEBT SERVICE
FUND LUNCH FUND FUND FUND AGENCY FUNDS FUNDS FUND

CHECKING BANK STATEMENT BALANCE

+ OUTSTANDING DEPOSITS

ADJUSTED CHECKING BALANCE

-OUTSTANDING CHECKS

+SAVINGS ACCOUNTS & INVESTMENTS

+MISCELLANEOUS RESERVES

+CAPITAL RESERVES

CLOSING BALANCE:

$1,004,250.44 $32,529.52 $45,509.88 $1,020,845.83 $131,201.27 $13,675.78 $0.00 $0.00

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $35.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

$1,004,250.44 $32,529.52 $45,509.88 $1,020,845.83 $131,236.27 $13,675.78 $0.00 $0.00

$35,407.16 $438.07 $1,966.00 $0.00 $19,467.96 $1,300.00 $0.00 $0.00

$6,956,521.78 $0.00 $0.00 $2,541,281.19 $0.00 $165,489.10 $10,251.05 $1,083,886.89

$3,077,850.85 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

$1,057,678.24 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

$12,060,894.15 $32,091.45 $43,543.88 $3,562,127.02 $111,768.31 $177,864.88 $10,251.05 $1,083,886.89

Received by the Board of Education and
entered as a part of the minutes of the

Board meeting held

December 6. 2017

""ci^fTo^k of the Board of Education

This is to certi^ that thgfabov&Cash Balance is in ai
with rpy baj^^tatem^t, as^com

Treasurer ool District







































































431201

Form TC

(SED CODE)
The State Education Department

Transportation Unit, Room 876 EBA
Albany, New York 12234 Contract Number

(SED will fill in)

Mitchell J. Ball

TRANSPORTATION CONTRACT

(Do not use for Addendums or Extensions - See Note on Reverse)
Check if applicable:Tele( 585 >374-7902

Fax (585)374-5859

Contact Person

Naples Central School District
School District/BOChS

City

136 N. Main St.

Street or P.O. Box

Naples, New York 14512

state Zip Code

(  )

(/)

Special Education Pupils - Transportation required

as a related service.

Contract will begin part way through the school
year and cost $20,000 or less.

(  ) One-month emergency contract -31 Calendar Days.
(  ) Contract for bus maintenance only.
(  ) District will supply contractor with fuel.
Specifications include:
(  ) Provision for attendants, escorts or monitors.
(  ) Clause for increasing or decreasing service.

This AGREEMENT made this 21st day of

Naples Central School District
(Name of School District or BOCES)

party of the first part and_

November 20 17 by and between

, County of Ontario N.Y.

Kana Lancette
(Contractor)

party of the second part.

WITNESSETH. That whereas party of the first part is duly empowered (by the provisions of Section 1604, 1709,
2021, 2503, 4401 and 4402 of the Education Law) to enter into a contract for the purpose of providing transportation for
children of said district for the period of service to begin

November 27, 2017 and to end June 30, 2018
Month Day Year Month Day

NOW, THEREFORE, the said party of the first part hereby agrees to pay to the said party of the second part the
sum of $ or $ 53.5 cents per mile or current IRS mileage rate if on a per-bus, per-diem, per-mile Or

(if lump sum contract) (Unit Cost)

Other unit cost basis for providing such transportation on a suitable conveyance.

Total Anticipated Annual Cost 1 1,200

If awarded through a request for proposals, date of request of such proposals_ (see note on reverse)

IN WITNESS Wf

(Signature ofJFFustee or President

iREOF, The parties have set their hands the day and year above written.
Naples Central School District 136 N. Main St. Naples, ny 14512

Board of Location) (Party of the First Part)

Kana Lancette

(Post Office Address)

4468 White Way, Canandaigua, NY 11424
(Signature of Contractor) (Party of the Second Part) (Post Office Address)

Compliance certification. I certify that this contract was awarded in accordance with the competitive
bidding provisions of Section 103 of the General Municipal Law, Section 305 (14) of the Education Law, and Section
156.1(b) of Commissioner of Education Regulations, or in accordance with the request for proposals provisions of Section
305(14) of the Education law and Section 156.12 of Commissioner of Education Regulations. I also certify that this
contract has been authorized by the voters in accordance with Section 1709(27) of the Education Law, and has been
approved by the Superintendent of Schools in accordance with Section 3625(1) of the Education_^Law.
Approval Date: '(/-iz.'Z- /1*0 Fi 1 ed by:

l(Date oftSuperinlendent's Approval) iperinteiident or Designee)

SUBMIT ORIGINAL TO THE STATE EDUCATION DEPARTMENT.

DISTRICT RECORDS.

RETAIN A COPY FOR YOUR SCHOOL

9/10




	01 - Regular Meeting of December 6, 2017 - AGENDA - Final.pdf
	02 - Regular Meeting of December 6, 2017 - BLANK MINUTES - FINAL
	CSEA - Memorandum of Agreement re Starting Rate of Pay for a Head Bus Driver
	04 - Treasurer's Report - October 2017
	06 - Transportation Contract - Approved 12-08-2017

